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From: s47E(d) on behalf of sS47F

To: s47E(d) ;s47F SATE(d)
Subject: FW: Gudai-Darri Radiation Hazmat Incident Survey Operations Plan [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s47

Allow me to introduce S47E(d (Mobile: §22 ) who will be filling the role of LO to Commonwealth agencies and WA DFES for the
duration of the task.

& please find linked and below the scope and plan for the teams meeting this afternoon.
I will step back out of the meeting now as MSC does not have a voice in the operational and tactical conduct of the event, but should anything for

the strat level pop up, please don’t hesitate. JOSS WA are also contactable, and any further request or reviews can be pushed through NEMA.
However I think we all hope the matenial is found before that becomes necessary to consider.

Yours Aye,
SA7E(d)
S47E(d)
Military Strategic Commitments

P-s47E(d) |1M:522 I
s47E(d) | Canberra BC | ACT 2610

-——Onginal Appointment--——

From:S47F

Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 3:36 PM

To:S4TF S4TE(d)
Subject: Gudai-Dam Radiation Hazmat Incident Survey Operations Plan

When: Sunday, 29 January 2023 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+08:00) Perth.

Where: MS Teams

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content 1s safe.

Hi,

Please see below the suggested ops plan to conduct the radiation survey from Perth to the Mine Site north of Newman.

We are finishing off a document with full details about the plan, SMEAC Briefing, roles’ & responsibilities, accommodation, flights, and
recovery process (if we find it) etc. and hopefully that’ll be complete for our Teams meeting.

Please advise if the suggested time does not suit.

Thank youS47F

Team Alpha



Team Bravo

Team Charlie

1 x ADF vehicle with survey equipment

1 x DFES vehicle with Team Leader and Hazmat Specialist
1 x ADF vehicle with survey equipment

1 x DFES vehicle with Team Leader and Hazmat Specialist
1 x ARPANSA vehicle (hire car Mine Spec Prado) with survey equipment
1 x DFES vehicle with Team Leader and Hazmat Specialist
Monday 30th Jan

Operations Briefing

Survey Metro routes (BOTH SIDES OF ROAD) as per maps from Malaga/Airport to Muchea
Operations Briefing

Survey Metro routes (BOTH SIDES OF ROAD) as per maps from Malaga/Airport to Muchea
N/A

Tuesday 31st Jan

Survey NORTH Muchea to Paynesfind

TRAVEL (normal speed) Perth to Meekatharra

N/A

Weds 1st Feb

Survey NORTH Paynesfind to Meekatharra

Survey NORTH Meekatharra to Newman

Arrive Perth

Flight to Newman

Operations Briefing

Thurs 2nd Feb

Survey SOUTH Meekatharra to Paynesfind

Survey SOUTH Newman to Meekatharra

Survey NORTH Newman to Gudai-Darri

Fri 3rd Feb

Survey SOUTH Paynesfind to Perth Metro

TRAVEL (normal speed) Meekatharra to Perth

Survey SOUTH Gudai-Darri to Newman

Sat 4th Feb

N/A

N/A

Flight ot Perth
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